MDRCOP JPA Coordinating Council Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, January 20, 2016 Location: Apple Valley USD, Conference Room B 9:00am - 12:00pm

Attendance:

Kim Walker, HUSD/District Coordinator
Lucia Macias, HUSD/RPS
Brad Williams, AVUSD/District Coordinator
Belen Colon, AVUSD/RPS
Pat Schlossler, AVUSD/District Assistant Superintendent
Lorena Delton, BUSD/CTE Specialist
Sonia Smith, BUSD/District Coordinator
Nancy Spillman, LVSD/District Coordinator
Mark Lacey, SVUSD/District Coordinator
Matt Wells, Snowline/District Coordinator
Stephanie Schrum, Snowline/RPS

Scott Williams, VVUHSD/District Coordinator Michael Holtz, Workforce Development Department

Agenda Item	Presenter(s)	Notes:
Introductions	Pat	Welcome and introductions
Status on JPA	Pat	-Waiting for state to let JPA become an ROP Continue to work with County for ROP support.
DMRCOP JPA Director & Staffing	Pat	-Director office under construction at AVUSDIt will be a Certificated position -JPA group will be asked to sit in on interview panel, if interested talk to Brad. Could be on paper screening group and/or interview groupWe may have interviews for director position within a month.
Regional Teacher Collaboration Days	All	Medical - January 13, 2016 was at VVC 9am-2pm. Scott - Collaborative went well and follow up will continue on Feb. 10th at AV Firehouse on Yucca Loma and AV Rd. at 3pm. VVC ALHD Dean is willing to work with all of usTeachers were happy with results from the collaborative and look forward to more collaboration. Automotive is meeting today, 1/20 at VVC 3-5pm Aviation at ACLA Rm. 717-8 is meeting today, 1/20 3-5pm (was CANCELLED) Manufacturing is tomorrow, 1/21 at VVC in Bldg. 65 at 3-5pm.

		Construction Technology - Brad shared with the group that AVUSD toured the Carpenters Union (NCCR) and AVUSD is changing curriculum to use Carpenters Union curriculum. They will train and work with students and teachers. They will also work closely with district to implement programs Brad shared contact informationScott suggested having a regional Apprenticeship Career Fair at the Fairgrounds. Discussion of regional job/career fairs for youthMike from WDD offered support from in getting businesses.
CTE Incentive Grant	Pat	Consortium Application Status - Our name was on the state board list for approvalMOU's went to all superintendents and is on the shared folderNext question is, how are we using the money? -Thinking 50% will be in by March and next 50% in the Fall.
Workforce Development Department	Kim	Guest speaker - Mike Holtz, Business Service Representative, WDD -Labor market info from EDD -WDD current goal is MULCH (Manufacturing, Utilities, Logistics, Construction, Healthcare) -WDD focus is focusing on these industriesRetail & Foodservice areas are growingSoft skills are very important, it is what business looks for in employeesNot much Advance degree positions in our areaFastest growing areas: Retail, food service, entry level healthcare (home health aide, CNA) -Many recruitments for warehouse jobs down the hillExact staffing is hiring up to 400 employees for temp jobs that lead permanent jobs (jobs start at \$10-\$11) -Barstow has a strong mining industry and jobs at the military base176 RN's graduated last year but without work experience they will not get hiredTruck driving is big in the area as wellCaljobs website has great resourcesWDD office will provide labor market info for the group. We could just contact the office for informationOSHA Training was discussed. Mike will check with his office to see who may provide training.

Regional Advisories	ALL	Coordination between districts, Colleges & Business partners Coordinate resources between JPA, RAMP UP, Alliance, districts Ag & Natural Resource - VVC Ag TBA Arts, media & entertainment with info & communication tech - Barstow High School (Feb. 4, 2016 at 4:30pm) building & construction trades - Brad will talk to Tony Bonato at VVC to set date. energy, environment & utilities and engineering & architecture - Joint with VVC engineering & Architecture TBA Business & Finance and Marketing Sales & Service (Snowline) TBA w/ VVC Fashion & Interior design - Cosmetology holds quarterly meetings at HUSD Hospitality, tourism & recreation (1/26/15 AVHS at 3pm in room K-2) VVC & EDD will be attending. Culinary collaborative will be discussed at meeting. Manufacturing & Product Dev - need to hold a local advisory TBA (Notes from Barstow College regional advisory meeting available on website)
Google docs	ALL	Public Service - VVC will set up date -Documents will continue to be shared on google
Shared files	ALL	docsgroup will be sharing agenda for Perkins Regional Advisory on google docs.
JPA Regional Perkins Advisory	ALL	Each district will focus on having industries represented from perkins. Purpose is to have discuss labor market and validate programs funded with perkins. Groups invited: -WDD (Kim) -Business partners from (MULCH) industries and Perkins funded programsManufacturing (Brad) -Utilities (Brad) -Logistics (Matt/Scott) -Construction (Scott) -Health (Ship) -Business (Matt) -Ag (Brad) -AME (Sonya) -Community Colleges will also be invited (VVC, Barstow CC) -Districts Superintendents -AVUSD (2 Students)

		Teachers: -Hesperia (Auto/Health) -AVUSD (Weld/Ag) -VVUHSD (Construction) -BUSD (IT) -Snowline (AME/Spec. population) -Parents are represented in the group already. Agenda will be shared via Google docs and Kim will create sign-in sheet. AVUSD will confirm room for at least 30 people.
Conferences & Events	Matt Wells	Educating for Careers - 3/6-3/8/16, Sacramento CTE Leadership Network Event - 1/22/16 SBCSS/ROP Office 9am-12pm (CANCELLED by SBCSS) District Partnership Meeting - 1/22/16 SBCSS/ROP Office 1pm-3pm (CANCELLED by SBCSS) Regional Perkins Advisory - 4/13/16 AVUSD 9am (Attendees: Superintendents/CTE Teachers/Students/Industry, EDD/WDD) CTE Symposium - 1/28/16 at VVC 9am-12pm. Super Regional Advisory - 1/28/16 at VVC after CTE Symposium (RAMP UP) for CTE teachers and coordinators. MDRCOP Coordinating Council meetings - (group suggested an invite be sent to Barstow CC & SBVC for meetings) 2/17/16 Hesperia 9am 4/13/16 Apple 9am SkillsUSA Regional Conferences - 1/23/16 (Leadership Competitions) at GHHS & 1/30/16 (Skills Competitions) at San Bernardino Valley College.